Francis Town Council Meeting - - -
SPECIAL SESSION
April 26,2011 6:30 PM
Francis Town Community Center
AGENDA

1. Budget discussion for current year and fiscal year 2011-2012
2. Discussion water and sewer rates
3. Adjournment

In compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations
during this meeting should notify the Town Clerk (783-6236) prior to the meeting.




Francis Town Council Meeting
Special Session
April 26, 2011
Francis Town Community Center

The Francis Town Council convened on Wednesday, April 26, 2011 at the Francis Town
Community Center. Mayor Snelgrove called the meeting to order at 6:40 pm. Alison Weyher
transcribed the minutes from this meeting. .

Present: Mayor Lee Snelgrove
Council: Tal Adair
Kristi Major
Gio Melendez
Town Clerk: Susan Cann
Town Attorney: Kraig Powell
Town Engineer: Scott Kettle
Town Planner: Alison Weyher

Director of Finance: McNeil Duncan
Excused: Council member Wes Ure

Others Present: Luann Barclay, John Barclay, Curtis Ludvigson, Cheryl Ovard, Julie Keyes

1. Budget discussion for current year and 2011-2012

The Council agreed to begin with the revenue projections for the General Fund. Mayor
Snelgrove explained that the Town does not yet have the final projections from the County for
property tax and sales tax revenues. Discussion was held regarding the $10,000 projected for
building permits. Council member Adair stated that the revenue for building permits should
correlate with projected impact fees in parks, sewer and water. Mayor Snelgrove explained that
building permits are based on house sizes, so this is an estimate. Council member Adair stated
that Alison Weyher seems to think that there will be five new homes constructed. Weyher
commented that the budget actual numbers are only for the first nine months of the year, and that
the late Spring and early summer months are when most construction permits are taken out. The
Mayor agreed, stating he believes the current $6,361 in building permits will rise to
approximately $10,000 by the fiscal year’s end.

Council member Major questioned where the $2,655 in parks grant money came from. She
indicated that since she has been on the Council, only $200 has been received. McNeil Duncan
clarified that the $2,455 in revenue was received a part of fiscal year 2009-2010. The Council
agreed that the number does not make sense. Duncan reiterated that those funds were received in
fiscal year 2009-2010, not the current year (2010-2011). The park grant was received on June




29, 2010 in fiscal year 2009-2010 as well. There has not been any parks grant revenue received
in 2010-2011. The Council clarified that if the Restaurant Tax grant is received, the funds will

not be received until 2011-2012.

A discussion was held regarding the amount of Class C road money that the Town will receive.
Scott Kettle clarified that Class C Road money allocations are based on how much gas is sold,
how many people live in the community and how many miles of roads there are, as well as on
how much gas people buy. The formula is based on State taxes and the amount of gas sold, not
the cost of the gasoline, so that if people drive less, the Town will receive less money, regardless
of the price of gasoline. The Council agreed to drop the projected amount of $43,000 to

$40,000.

The Council discussed the $25,000 projected in the Subdivision Developer Fee category. In
answer to a question from Council member Adair, Weyher explained that the subdivision fees
are different from building permit fees. They are the fees that the developer pays for the Town’s
review of their plans. Mayor Snelgrove added that because of the new escrow account
requirements, this category may go away. Council member Adair questioned if the money goes
to the Town or to the escrow account. Mayor Snelgrove explained that some of the money
comes to the Town, some to cover the engineering, planning and other costs. Councilmember
Melendez asked if the Mayor felt comfortable in raising the park rental fee budget by $1000.
Mayor Snelgrove pointed out that the Town has already received $2,975 for this fiscal year, with
three months remaining. Council member Adair asked if the Town is contemplating raising the

rental fees. Council member Major stated that she wants to do a reconciliation of the whole year

to see what it looks like.

Mayor Snelgrove stated that the interest revenue in the bank account is projected to be $1,500.

A discussion was held regarding the amount of park impact fees and the total number of new
homes projected. Council member Adair clarified that for the sewer impact fees; the Council
had discussed the potential of five new homes and suggested that the same number of new homes
be listed for parks and water as well for consistency. It was agreed to project five new homes.
The projection for parks impact fees was raised to $895. Mayor Snelgrove explained that the
Other Revenue category includes miscellaneous donations, tax refunds, and other revenues that
do not fit into a specific category. It was agreed to drop the projected revenue for this category

to $500.

Council member Major asked Duncan where her unexpended park impact fees are listed. He
explained that because they are not revenue, they do not show up in this worksheet.

The Council then discussed the General Administration proposed budget. A discussion was held
regarding Council reimbursements. Council member Adair asked why the reimbursements are
not charged to the department, or cost center that received the goods. Sue Cann explained that
these charges are for expenses the Council buys for itself. Council member Melendez asked if
this is like a petty cash account. It was agreed to change the name of the account to Council
discretionary expenditures. Mayor Snelgrove clarified that the Council salaries should be
$6,600, benefits $560 and discretionary expenditures $200. Duncan clarified that the taxes are
the only item listed in benefits. Council member Adair asked about this, as in prior years the




Council received 1099 forms and now everyone receives a w-2. Mayor Snelgrove asked for
Duncan’s recommendation. He stated that payroll taxes are roughly5.8%. It was agreed to
change the benefits amount to $385. Mayor Snelgrove stated that the Council contributions will
be left at $500 and by law the Council must specify which groups they intend to support. He
added that this must be done when the Council adopts the budget.

Mayor Snelgrove explained that the administrative salaries will be $42,000, the benefits are
projected to be $14,000 and the cobra has been backed out, so that there is no cobra anticipated
for 2011-2012. Council member Adair clarified that the salary level is a projection only.
Duncan explained that given the current pay structure, the salaries will be much less. The
Council agreed to budget $38,000 for administrative salaries and wages and $36,750 for
associated benefits.

Council member Adair asked why bank charges have increased so much. Sue Cann stated that
the banks have raised their rates. Council member Adair asked that if the Town has between

$750 and $1mm in the bank, can the fees be negotiated. Sue Cann stated that not all funds are at .

the same bank. Adair continued, asking why can’t the Town negotiate the fees. Mayor
Snelgrove stated that he would have the Town Treasurer check this out. Council member Adair
stated that if the Town were clients in his bank, he would want to do his best to try to keep the
Town happy. In response to a question from John Barclay, Mayor Snelgrove stated that once the
tentative budget is agreed to, it will be posted on the Town’s website after the May Council
meeting. Alison Weyher clarified that one of the reasons the office supplies exceed projections
this year is because of the purchase of the new recorder, which was $500. Council member
Major asked if the office supplies account could be reduced, or if we were planning to spend
additional monies. Mayor Snelgrove stated that there are no major expenditures planned, but
that it is good to allow for contingencies.

A discussion was held regarding the postage accounts. Sue Cann clarified that the reason for the
75% decrease in the projected 2011-2012 budget is because the Council had previously
requested that the amounts be divided between general administration, water and sewer. Council
member Melendez asked if the water and sewer and sewer departments are charged jointly or
separately. The Mayor stated separately. Council member Melendez noted that the sewer
department is being charged more than the water department. He added that he believes that
they should be charged fifty-fifty between the Town and the departments, so that the Town
would pay 50% of the postage bill and the water and sewer departments would each contribute
25%. Council member Major clarified that it has not been done this way in the past. McNeil
Duncan stated that the mechanics will be that it will all be charged to general administration,
then after the bills are sent, the charges will be backed out and charged to the appropriate
department. Council member Adair said it should always be the same amount. Duncan stated
that the amounts will change based on late charges, etc. Council member Melendez asked how
this should be reflected in the budget. Duncan stated that each department should estimate their
expenses, the balance will be charged to the general administration account. The amount listed
for the Town should be the total amount less water and sewer. It was agreed that the general
administrative postage would be left at $1,000.




A discussion was held concerning the administrative engineering fees. Council members queried
if the number includes fees later billed to developers, and Council member Adair mentioned that
Scott Kettle had performed work for the sewer department that had not been billed to the sewer.
Council member Adair stated that if Kettle is working for the sewer, on the purchase order, it
should be reflected as such. Kettle asked how the escrow accounts will work. Duncan stated
that the funds in the escrow accounts do not belong to the Town, but that the Town is holding
them for clients to pay their bills. Council member Melendez stated that the only time Horrocks
is billing the Town general administration should be for Council meetings. Kettle added, staff -
meetings and calls from Luke, etc. Kettle said that $10,000 should be sufficient. Mayor
Snelgrove confirmed that the category for “other professional fees” includes Pelorus and funds to
upgrade the Town’s website. The amount was increased to $5,000 to include Pelorus’® additional

costs.

The Buildings and Grounds salaries include salary amounts that were previously billed to
Frontier Days. Mayor Snelgrove explained that the Buildings and Grounds supplies account
includes purchase. of tools that will be used by all departments. Councilmember Major asked
where the build out costs for the Public Works Building are shown. Mayor Snelgrove stated
those expenses had been incurred in the prior year. Council member Major asked for a
clarification of what is included in Grounds versus what is included in Parks. Duncan explained
that Grounds generally refers to things that the Town uses, as opposed to areas that the public
uses. Council member Major confirmed that the Buildings and Grounds department includes the
office trailer, the public works building, storage units, their associated utilities and salaries.
Mayor Snelgrove added that the arena, arena utilities and rental pasture behind the arena and
other grounds that have not yet been added to the park are also included. A discussion was held
regarding which areas are public and which are private. Mayor Snelgrove stated that all
maintenance on the arena, fences, and irrigation systems have been charged to Buildings and
Grounds. It was determined that the arena would be transferred to the Parks Department, but that
the pasture that is rented out and the ground on the north side of the park area would be retained

in Buildings and Grounds.
The Planning and Zoning budget was increased to cover printing of an updated General Plan.

In Council member Ure’s absence, Mayor Snelgrove asked Scott Kettle to explain the Street
Department’s maintenance and repair budget. Kettle stated that Council member Ure is
proposing to rebuild Spring Hollow Road, milling it down and installing 4 inches of asphalt.
Kettle stated that he could easily spend $200,000. It was agreed to budget $100,000 for street
repairs. Council member Adair asked for a five year capital plan for roads. Kettle stated that
statewide, the big reason the roads are in disrepair is cost. He stated that because the Town is not
getting more money from B & C Roads, the only way more money can be allocated to fix roads,
is if the Council chooses to allocate it. Mayor Snelgrove stated that Council member Ure needs
to determine the best course of action and report back to the Council. Council member
Melendez asked if the Town could raise water and sewer rates to pay for road repairs. Kettle
stated that Heber City had bonded to perform road upgrades. A discussion was held resulting in
the request that Council member Ure look at identifying additional funding sources.




Council member Major explained the Parks proposed budget.. Wages and benefits were
increased to include costs of staff maintenance of the arena.

Council member Major explained the Frontier Days budget. The total revenues are projected to
be $41,800. Weyher suggested that rather than going through the budget line by line, in order to
save time, only the category totals be reviewed. Weyher gave the detailed Frontier Days budget

to Duncan who will add them in later.

Mayor Snelgrove stated that the revenue for the Water Department has been left open, to allow
for the rate increase discussion with Curt Ludvigson. The meetings and training budget was
increased to $500, the expense and mileage category was increased to $600, travel, meals and
lodging was increased to $500. It was agreed that the postage budget be set at $1500. Mayor
Snelgrove stated that the system and supplies budget would need to be increased to $70,000. He
stated that at the present time the Town cannot read meters becasue the system crashed last and
the estimated cost to get it running is $95,000. The hand held system is so old that the
manufacturer no longer makes replacement parts. Council member Melendez clarified that the
Town is looking to replace the system, rather than bringing it up to date. Curt Ludvigson stated
that he believes the Town could bring in a new radio read system for less than $95,000. Mayor
Snelgrove stated that $95,000 was the bid for a radio read system. Scott Kettle clarified that the
$95,000 included the meters and installation. Mayor Snelgrove stated that because the Town
currently has the Sensus system, it is cheaper to stay with them because some of the meters can
be retrofitted to work as radio read meters. The bid from Mountainlands includes the
programming, etc. Ludvigson stated he thought it could be done for $70,000. Mayor Snelgrove
stated that is why he included $70,000 in the budget projections. Council member Adair asked
how the meters are currently being read. Staff responded that this month the water bills will
continue as winter estimates. Council member Melendez asked how and when the funds
reflected by accurate readings could be recaptured. Mayor Snelgrove responded that until the
Town get the new meters in they will have to be hand read. Council member Adair asked if the
Water Department needed more money. Mayor Snelgrove said he hoped to spend some money
from this year’s budget. Council member Melendez asked if the Town needs to hire additional
part time help to read the meters. McNeil Duncan and Curt Ludvigson indicated that this
purchase does not need to be put out to bid.

Council member Melendez presented the sewer budget, stating that for the revenues they had
taken the actual for the first three quarters and added 25 percent for the final three months.
McNeil Duncan clarified that the formula should be that they add an additional 1/3 for the
balance of the year. Council member Melendez stated that they were adding an additional
category. After discussion it was decided that the new category could fall under “Other sewer
income”. Council member Melendez stated that the goal is to capture the revenue from the
increased sewer rates in a separate line item which would essentially be a rainy day fund under
income. Curt Ludvigson pointed out that this is a good idea, in case grants and loans go away.
Council member Adair stated that they hope to have this money go into a separate fund, rather
than under general revenue. Ludvigson asked if the sewer department is currently meeting
expenses. Council member Melendez stated that the sewer department is meeting expenses,
including paying off bonds and loans. McNeil Duncan asked to clarify the proposal,
commenting that the Town is proposing a rate increase that is for capital improvements. The




revenues from the sewer bill would be broken out and the portion earmarked for capital
improvements shown as a line item on the revenue portion of the budget. Council member Adair
asked if the bills could be broken out to show that a portion is for future expansion. After a
general discussion, the consensus was that if the bill is broken out showing a portion for future
expansion, the Town residents would not be supportive. It was decided that this would be an
accounting function and would not appear on the bill. It was agreed that line item 5249 would be
renamed the capital improvements fund. Duncan reviewed the prior year’s actual expenses, -
showing that in 2009 there was a $7,891 loss. In 2010 there was a $11,534 surplus. Thus far in
2011 there is 2 $16,383 loss. Council member Adair stated that the sewer department currently
has approximately $100,000 in the bank. Council member Melendez stated that $40,000 should
be put into capital improvements. Sue Cann was asked to follow up on the reason for the sewer
telephone bill. Ludvigson asked where the sewer bonds are listed. It was agreed that those
payments should come out of the sewer budget. There are two payments of $24,000 left. The
bonds are currently being paid out of the water department.

2. Discussion of Water and Sewer Rates

Curt Ludvigson requested that the Council revisit water rates. Based on his calculations the
Town is $100,000 upside down in water fund, just to break even and pay the bills. In the sewer
fund, his estimate is that the Town is upside down $63,000. Therefore, he stated that just to
break even, without setting anything aside for capital reserves, the Town needs to raise an
additional $100,00 in the sewer department if the Town wants to set $40,000 aside. For the
water department, the Town needs to raise an additional $100,000 just to break even. Council
member Adair clarified that depreciation is already included in the budget. Council member
Adair asked if Duncan had had a chance to review the water department checking account.
Duncan stated that there is $94,000 in the water checking account. Council member Adair asked
if there were impact fees incorrectly allocated in the water department as well. He went on to
explain that there was $79,000 in the sewer checking account, but that an additional almost
$40,000 in fees were identified in the impact fee account, that were not impact fees and had been
entered into that account in error. Duncan stated there are approximately $7,000 of general fund
water revenues that have been incorrectly allocated to the water impact fee account. So there is
roughly $100,000 in each checking account.

Ludvigson stated roughly 100,000 in expenses without funding depreciation. If the Town wants
to fund depreciation, the Town will need to raise rates. Raising rates $12.00 will cover expenses
but not cover set the projected aside money. If the Town funds depreciation and raises rates by
$15, it will have $53,000 every year to add to depreciation fund. He suggested having the capital
reserves, rainy day fund and depreciation fund combined. McNeil Duncan agreed.
Councilmember Melendez stated that the town needs to raise rates sufficient to cover the

$13,000 shortfall. Ludvigson clarified that if the Town wants to cover depreciation, the rate
increase needs to cover the depreciation, bond payment and $13,000 shortfall. Ludvigson
believes raising an additional $63,000 per year meets those costs. That amount equates to raising
rates $15.00 per month. Council member Adair stated that that puts a big strain on our citizens.

In the water department, Ludvigson calculates current expenses at $191,000 plus $40,000 in loan
payments for total expenses of approximately $231,000. Current revenue is $133,000. Current
expenses include $80,000 in depreciation. Therefore, Ludvigson believes that if the Town can




raise rates to equal the current $231,000 expense totals, depreciation will be covered and funds
will be available for a capital improvements fund. The Town needs to raise rates to cover
$100,000.

The Council then reviewed the funding scenarios (attached). Ludvigson commented that only 5,
6 and 7 raise enough money to meet the current budget and the shortfall. Mayor Snelgrove
commented that in this economy it may not be possible to raise the rates enough to cover the
entire shortfall all at once. It may be better to start building that account up over time.

Ludvigson stated that since the Town has $100,000 in the bank, as long as the Town adds to that,
it will be raising the capital reserves fund. Mayor Snelgrove continued that he feels comfortable
charging the largest users more. A discussion was held regarding scenario two, which would
raise rates for base users by $5.00. Council member Major agreed that Scenario 2 makes sense.
Ludvigson suggested lowering the base number of gallons. The Council discussed the fact that
most users use less than 10,000 per month in the winter. Council member Adair asked what the -
definition of winter and summer is. Council member Melendez clarified that we read meters five
months of the year (May through September), most years, unless weather conditions dictate
otherwise. Council member Adair asked if the new system would enable the Town to read
meters year round. Mayor Snelgrove answered yes. Further discussion was held regarding the
accuracy of monthly meter reading, methodology and anecdotal experience.

McNeil Duncan explained that as long as the Town pays for the bond repayment principal and
interest without tapping the depreciation fund, it will be generating funds for capital reserves.
Mayor Snelgrove asked that the water fund budget scenario be revisited. Scott Kettle
commented that in some instance impact fees can be used to make bond payments as well. A
discussion was held. Council member Major proposed a combination of scenario 2 and 4 which
would generate $197,000 by leaving the base rate at $25.00, but decreasing the gallons to 10,000
per month and leaving the overages the same. This scenario funds depreciation and expense and
generates $4,000 for future expansion. Duncan said that was fine, as long as the Council wanted
to ask residents to fund future expansion. Council member Adair stated that either the Town

collects money up front, or it bonds.

Mayor Snelgrove then asked about the sewer increase. With an increase of $15.00 per month,
the sewer department would be able to put $28,856 in a capital reserve fund. Mayor Snelgrove
asked about lowering the rate to $12.00 per month. Council member Adair stated that there are
other expenses that are being incurred that are not being covered. He cited the meter at the sewer
ponds and the grinder at the Foothill lift station as examples. The total is $15,000 for both. The
funds are not included in this year’s budget. Nor is the bond payment. Ludgvigson suggested
that the bond payment, meter and grinder be taken from the checking account, which would still
leave $75,000 in the bank and that rates be raised to replenish the account. Council member
Adair stated that the Town needs to raise rates enough to break even, and fund depreciation.
Council member Melendez clarified that the $15.00 a month rate increase generates a surplus of
$26,000, of which $24,000 will be used to make bond payments. But the there will still be
$52,000 that goes in the bank from depreciation, plus the $63,000 for capital reserves.
Ludvigson stated that frequent smaller increases are more palatable that large, infrequent
increases. He continued that raising water rates by $5.00 per month and sewer rates by $15.00
equals a $20.00 per month rate increase for most residents. Kraig Powell reiterated that the




increased rates have nothing to do with new growth or new residents. These increases are
necessary to maintain the system the Town has in place now. Mayor Snelgrove asked if
everyone was ok with this information

Council member Adair asked if the Town should schedule a public hearing on the proposed rates
at the next Council meeting or schedule an additional meeting the next week to finalize what will
be said. Mayor Snelgrove and Council member Melendez stated they would both be out of town.
Scott Kettle stated that it would be good to get out some information before the public hearing.
Midway’s recent successful rate increases were discussed, and their use of a newspaper
education system explained. Kraig Powell stated that he believes it would be helpful to run
newspaper article in the Summit County News summarizing the situation, so that the information
doesn’t hit all at one time. Powell also suggested not voting on the rate increase the same night
as the public hearing. Mayor Snelgrove stated he is fine with the public hearing on May 12. He
asked how the other council members felt. Council member Melendez stated that his only
concern is that if the Town needs $15.00 a month, should the proposal be a higher rate. He
stated that $15 is the low point. Curt Ludvigson was asked to comment, and he stated that his
opinion was that you don’t give the public options. Council member Adair said to tell them the
truth. Ludvigson stated not to be afraid to tell the public that there is a need to fund depreciation.
He stated that grants and low interest loans are drying up. Council member Major stated that she
is ok with the public hearing on the 12", She also asked that the hearing be listing in the water
bills. Mayor Snelgrove stated that he would get with Alison Weyher to put something together
for the newspaper. Council member Major stated that she thinks it is important that the Council
all be on the same page. Council member Adair stated that he would like a chance to roll play or
come up with answers to questions that may be asked so that everyone is on the same page and
everyone has the same facts. Council member Major suggested producing a flyer that answers
all the questions, and offered to provide a flyer from another town. Council member Major
asked when the cuts necessary to have a balanced budget would be made. Mayor Snelgrove
stated that he and McNeil Duncan would do that on Friday and then present the proposed budget
for discussion at the May12 Council meeting. He explained that statutorily the Mayor and the
Budget Officer propose the cuts to the Council who then make modifications.

Council member Major motioned to adjourn. Motion seconded by Council member Adair.
Council member Adair Aye

Council member Major - Aye
Council member Melendez Aye
Mayor Snelgrove Aye

Meeting adjourned at 10:02 pm.

Attachments:

Rate Scenario Comparisons

Revised budget worksheets — including changes approved 4/26
Frontier Days budget




Follow up items:

Discounted rates for bank charges

Five year capital plan for roads

Additional funding sources for roads

Article for Summit County News

Flyer on proposed rate changes

Post tentative budget on website after May 12 meeting
Identify groups to receive Council Contributions
Explanation of reason for sewer telephone

These minutes weré approved at‘ the June 9, 2011 Town Council meeting.

R. Lee Snelgrove, Mayor

Alison Weyher, Town Clerk




| abeg

:sainjipuadxgy

00°56€°28¢ 00°cee'60V L1°188'c8E 19°LvL'ses TTEeS 16¢ ‘snuansy [ejol

00°€00'6} SIajsuel} pue SUOHNqUILOS JR)0L
00°€00°61 o, pajendoiddy aq 0} jeg pund fag - 068¢

slajsuel} pue suoiinguiuon

00's6¢°L 00°g6¢‘} evovl'L 117295 88299 9nudAdS Snoaue|RISI [E10L
00°005 00005 EVEVE'L £1°88€ Zv'66¢ S| anuanal Jayl0 - 069¢
) 9v'68 3 suoinqUIuoy ojeAlld - 689
00°668 00°668 00'8G€ 00'6LL 00°8L1 d a3y joedu yted - 1'¢.9¢
000Gy bS] sjosse _m:amo 10 s3jes - 0y9¢

ANUIADL SNOBUB|IDISIN

007005} 00°002°C 0z1ze’t LE'5E6'L 1£°85V'8 1Saisp| jejof
00'00S'L 00°002'2 oz'iege')l 1€°6¢6'} 1£°854'8 o anuanal }salsu) - 019

}salaju]

69°¢leLE €16ee'ee anuanay sheq Jenuold [ejo)
65°€LT'LE €1°6£€'6€ S| sheq Japuold - £'86vE

anuaaay sAeq Jaguoad

00°050°82 00°010°22 6L°¢0v'9y 18°56V°9¢L 0070.5°C $921AMas Jof sabley [ejoL
00°000'¢ 000002 006262 00's2L'e 00025'C 3| [elual Ajjioey sed - 44
00°000'62 00°000'62 66°G8¢'eY 18°09€'¥EL o $894 10dojsAe( UOISINPANS - 0ZFE
000 00°01 0821 000l 000§ S| 3@ 'seidod - 61ve

: SaJIAI0S 10} wwmhmco

00°008°‘0Y 00°528°0¥ zzIee'se 88°V9Z'SY 20'68.L'6¢ anuaaai |ejuawiuiarobialul fejo .
00°008 00°G28 15'86L $€°G6.L ZL'96. Y juswiiofe punj lonbi - gGEE
00°000'0% 00°000'0¥ Go'ZEY'/E 1G°€18' Ly 06°266'8¢ 3| uonedo|fe peol 9 sselO - gGee
16'659'C S| el syied - gyee

aInuUaAal _mu:wr::._®>om._mu:_

00°059°c9 00700869 LL'vS9'%9 20°0e2°L9 6°06£°09 spwiad pue sasuadl [e}0)L
00°0S 00°05¢ 005z 00°00¥'4 S| S$8suL0y pue sjuued JaYI0 - 622¢
00°052 007052 86°296't 00°€LS 00°00¥ o $88} UOISIMPANS - 222¢
00°000°01 00°000'GL 6119€'9 25°098'LL 6v°562'S o siwiad Buiping - 4zze
00°005 00°008'L 00°5.2 05°9/8°L 00°SL¥ o S99} uoheaydde ‘snuLad - ZLZE
00°000'0S 00°000°'05 00°000°'05 00°000'05 00°000'0§ S| asuaol| Jid |2ARID - | |28
000062 00°000°¢ 00°008'2 00'668'2 00°028'2 S| S9sUd0Y| ssaulsng - 01.2¢

spunad pue sasuasi

00°000°2¥2 00°000°6¥2 0g'0es‘1€2 £2°0¥0°L82 getgLe‘ove soxe] |ejol
00°000'08 00°000'28 ¥9°€29'%9 65°168'62 L1'6GE'G8 S| SNUdASI XE) SI[ES [BISUSD - OELE
00°000°'29} 00°000'29} 99'906'09) ¥1'681'2G1 91'656'¥G 1 S| anuanal xe) Ausdoid - 0L1¢

saxe]

PnuUsA3y
: uonisod JeN uj abueyn
39bpng PasiAey Jobpng [euibiio [en1oY 2102 Jobpnag 1102 eV 1102 ey 0102 [ENMPY 6002 9dAL Junoo5y

[JRAIR N

cLoz ol
193YysIOAA 30Bpng Jeuonyesad
UmMO | siouely



z afeg

(00008) (00°0089) (00°00%) 3 uofeonpa pue buie)) 724 - 0S€°08 1
(00°05) (0070%) (s5'+9) (g6°L¥) ¥5v2) 3 S99} [euolssajoid 18410 Z9d -~ 91E°08 L1
(007062) (00°0§2) (00°095'Y) 3 Jopoadsul sueid 794 - ZLE'08LY
(00°000'9€) (00°000'9€) (05°2¥9°1€) (00°09Z'6€) (r¥'e29'08) E| Jauueld 794 - LLE08LY
3 SSOIAIDS pUE $38) SJJIWIW0D 79d - 0LE'081Y
(00°051) (00°0%) (s6°1) (88°1£€) 3 saljddns pue s[eusiew 79d - 052°08 v

Bujuoz pue Buluuelq

(00°522'91) {(00"006'9}) {8¢'85¢‘01) (ov°08L°L1) (98°€61°21) spuna.b pue sBulpjing [ejo].
(00"000"1) (0070522 (2o21v2) (#0°€89) (e5198) E| soueinsul Apadoid ©99 - 016'091
(00°000°4) (00°000°4) (00'126) (€5°890°1) (8¥'c02't) 3 2oinues abeqieb 914 - 0870911
(00°000'2) (00"082) (66'28'L) (s¥°502) (¥6'£20°'1) 3 suedoud ‘seb [einjeu sapn 9799 - 18T 09LY
(00°005°G) (007005'2) (ov'zzlL'y) (96°222°9) (21 g2e'y) 3 Jamod sann 999 - 082°091
(00°051) (00°051) (66°6) (00'6EL) wrvve'L) 3 SOUBUIJURW SUJO 9] -~ 052 09L¥
(00°005°1) (00°000'G) (28°09) (L¥°0G1) 3 salddns Bunelado 594 - 0¥Z'091¥
(00°629°2) (00°000'2) (¥8'956) (£6°225'1) (oe-gse'L) 3 sWeuag 934 - 0£1°09L¥
(00°000'e) (00°052'2) (19°629'}) (80°zei'a) (00°161'2) 3 sobem pue saueles 994 - 00L°09L¥

: spunoib pue sbuipjng

(00°009°0¥)) (00"c52°802) (LevLL'V91) (19" 119 22) (zo'1L60°LYE) aAeSIUIWPY [e}o
(00°005'2) (00°000'2) (¥°980°2) (00°01) 3 suonosia - 0L9°0LLY
(25°€82'66) 3 Aenno [exdes ulwpy - 0ZL 0V b
(00°005°1) (00°000°2) (ez'890'1) (egeL2'e) (9z'112'1) E| saljddns snosuejjaasiw UIWPY - 0190 L
(00°000'01) (00°000°2) (00°1£0'8) (00°8¥2'9) (00°028) 3 ooueINsuUl Afigel] UILPY - 0LG 0P LY
(00°000°1) (00°005'1) (00°502) (L0°96€"1) (00°009'1) 3 uoljeanpa pue Buiures UWPY - 0EE OV LY
(00°000'3) (00°052'2) (0g°19¢'1) (05°820'G1) (vSva8'y) 3 S93} [BUOISSB01d JBUI0 UIPY - GLE 0P LY
(00°000°'2v) (00°000'2¥) (rL666'L8) (b€°9€9'65) (60°501'6¢€) 3 . so9) fsulope ulwpy - y1E 0F LY
(00°000'01) (00°000's€) (e 162'61) (rv'zP8'ot) (Lr622'vL) 3 saolnues Bunsauibus LIWPY - ZLE OV L
(00°000'9) (007000'9) (05°200'9) (00°000'9) (00°000'9) 3 sa9y Bugipne ulwpy - 0LE OV LY
(00°000'e) (00°000'g) (€1ve0'2) (69°219'2) (vopeP'2) 3 auoydaja) WIWpPY - 06Z 07 LY
(00°000°1) (00000'2) (00°029) (81°¢60°2) (s9'8e€'D) 3 SS[iL pue asuadxa oINe WWPY - G5Z 0¥ LY
(00°000°'1) (00°000'p) (b5°€89) (66°251'€) (61°180'1) 3 Aisniep pue abejsod ulupy - ZyzZ ovLy
(00°00%) (00°00€) (ev°gs€) (95°262) (rLo61) 3 safileys yueq ulwpY - L¥Z 0V Ly
(00"008'1) (00°000°1) (zzogz'L) (99¥20'e) (0g"z98) 3 saliddns 93110 UIIPY - O¥Z OV LY
(00700z°1) (00°052°1) (tozeL'L) (zz'896'1) (£6°299°1) 3 Buibpo) ‘s[eaw ‘9] UILPY - 0EZ0F L1
(00°00€"'}) (00"052'1) (81°%99) (68°¢88°1) (00°528) 3 S92fj0u dljgnd WIWIPY - 0ZZ OV L
(00°002'1) (000s2'1) (z9c96) (r1°658) (L£79€8'P) 3 suonduosgns pue ssnp UIWPY - 0120V b
(00°czL's) (01°569's1) (00°cz2'9) 3 wswAhojdwisun/elqon uipy - oy Oy L
(00"000'%L) (00°056'6¥) (98'2¢5'82) 87167 1¥) (Lggzi'ge) 3 sjjeusq UIWPY - 0S}L 0F LY
(00°000'8€) (00°081'¥¥) (9z'esz'Le) (80°8€6'€2) (z2°599'65) El sabem pue saue|es ulpyY - 0L LOvLy

aAnensiuupy

(00°589°8) (00 0vt°6) (0g'0c8°s) (VL ovP's) {00"2tc’8) 11ounoY Jejo)
(00°0085) (00°008) (00°00€) (00°00%) (00°059) 3 SUONQUUOD HOUNOD - OVS L) L
(00°000'1) (00°086) (ogovi) (00°669) (00°596) 3 uoneanpa @ Bulules ‘AR [1OUNOD - OEZ L L L1
(00°002) (00°002) (00'v2) (€00L¥'S) (2e°98¢€'G) 3 sainjipuadxa Aleuoaiosip [1oUN0Y - OF L LL L
(00°s8¢) (00°099) (oe'zve) (L2 281) (€9°56) 3 SJyauUS(q [1PUN0D - OSL L LY
(00°009'9) (00°002°2) (00°¥20's) (00°008°1) (00052'1) 3 sabem @ seueles 1ounod - 00L L L Ly

[1oUN0nH

Juamiuianoh jelauas
Jobpng pasiAsy Jobpng [euIbli0 BMdVY 2102 1°bpNg 110z 180V 1102 BNV 0102 [eNjOV 6002  SdAL junoasy
2102 0L

Lo e

199YsiIopp J0bBpng Jeuonjelad
UuMo ] slouel



¢ afey

(00°gec'zae) (00°¢c2 60%) (62°¥21'992) (11°568955) (Lv°a25°229) :saunjipuedx3 jejol
(00"000°6) (00*059°21) Slajsuel] [ejoL
3 8ouR|Rg puny UL dsealoul paebpng - 0681
(00°000'S) . 3 sjoafold jende) o} saisuel] - 0y
(0oo0g9'z1) 3 sfeq Januol 0) J9JSUBL) - GZ8Y
slajsueld]
(68's81) 801A18S g (210,
(68°G81) 3 asuadxa Jsa1l] - 0Z8°61L¥
90IAI8S J09(
(ze'g16'ed) (zz'169°6¥) asuadxy sfeq Japuold [ejoy
(L16¥1'4) (16°282'1) 3 asuadxa Xej sales sAe(] JoNUOIS - 684 095Y
(8¥'0eL'eh) (80'9.8" L) I asuadxa skeq Januold - 084095
3 Jledal pue soueusjuiew sAeq JBUOL - 0GZ 090G
(Lz'8€) (15°228) 3 sayddns Bunelado skeq Jenuold - 0¥ 095
asuadx3 sheq 1apu014
(00°000°v¥) (00'szi'08) (L 1ie‘ee) (29°¢82°99) (92°5v8°19) fyradoud a1jqnd pue syled [ejol
(00°000¥) (00°szv'0S) (rL11e'ee) (29°¢81°99) (92°5¥8°19) syied {ejoy,
(00°000'9) (62°12£'0€) (L0'615'62) 3 Aepno (eydeo sued - 0v2°0LSY
(00°000°21) (00°000'02) (L8 69¥'¢c) (2e°g98'01) (6Z°125'c)) 3 Jledal pue sauBUBWIIBL YiBd - 052 0LSY
(00°0009) (00°005'9) (s6°2.8'¢) (08'281°9) (96'962'9) E| sajiddns Bugesado sied - 0¥Z°0LGY
(00°000'6) (oo's22'2) (8591£'9) (16°265°2) (¥6°99¢'0) 3 sjauaq yled - 0EL 0LSY
(00 000'21) (00°051'11) (0v°zg9's) (0oe"992'0L) (0g'L60'01L) 3 sobem pue sauejes sued - 00L°0LSY
syied
KApadoud oygnd pue syueq
(00°588°vZ1) (00°512'99) (8y-6€L°22) (66721 901) (z6'1zZ'c01) syuawaaoadwy oiqnd pue sfemybiy fejo)
(00°s88‘v21) (00°51.2'99) (81-6€L'22) (66°2€1°901) (z6'1T'c0l) sfemybiy jeyot
(00'sev'al) 3 AeIno |ende s19ans - 0V L 0LbY
(00'005°Z1) (00'00s'Z1) (02 296'01) (01 001'01) (ovesy'il) 3 [eAOLUD1 MOUS SI831IS - 019°0L 1Y
(00°002) (00°002) (0o0°021) (68'¥69'1L) 00'0Lt) 3 uoneonpa @ Buiuiel) 9a1s - 0EE 0L
(00°000'p) (00"0s8'1) (Le'8¥'2) (ezers'e) (og'1es'L) 3 Jiedaiputew sons %9 oNe 198)S - 952°0L b
(00°5£9'16) (00'gL1'sE) (es7182°1) (86°2%0'69) (¥6°288°'9/) 3 Jiedal pue @dueUBUIBL 1881)S ~ 0SZ' 0L b1
(00°005°€) (00°00s'¢) (€6°9.7) (eLvye's) (69°€56'v) 3 salddns Bunesedo 984S - 0¥Z 0L 1Y
(00'00€°1) (00°00€'1) (81°9e6°1) (00222) a Buibipoj 9 sieaws ‘[aaey skemubli - 0£Z°0L v
(00°000'9) (00°000°9) (g£°860'G) 61729¢€'Y) (8e°1€L'€) E| Sjiauaq 12348 - 0€L 0L Y
(00°052'9) (00°052°9) (9g7992'9) (€£°106'S) (10°2£8'%) 3 sabem pue seuees 19a1S - 00L OL¥H
sfemybiH
sjuswaAosduw oiqnd pue skemybiy
(00°015‘802) (00°e¥6'6.2) (2e-c28'512) (£8°650°LvE) (89-0g9°ZL) juswiiadAohb [eiauan |ejo )
(00"0st2¥) (00°0s¢'sY) (88°60¥'ve) (L i2z'om) (08°866‘05) Bujuoz pue Bujuue|d |ejoy
(00°000'S) (00°000'8) (88'502'2) (21°696'0) (¥6'800'G}) 3 Joyoadsu) Buipping dsu) - L€ zvey
3 SNoaUe|I8ISIN Z7:2d - 01.9'08L¥
18bpng pssiAay Jebpng [eblp [BnioY 2102 1ebpng 110z  [endy 1102 1endv 0102 [eNdY 6002 9dAL JUno99y
cLozZ 01

Li0zZa LG

JoaysyIop 196png Jeuonjeiadg
umo] siouel



00°0% 00°0$
00'0$ (00's6828c%)
00°0% 00°56€28¢$

ebpng posiAsy Jobpng [embIo

00°0$
00°0%
00°0$

1env Z102

00°0%
(00°¢cz'60v$)
00°¢€T'60v$

jebpng 1102

v afigy

28TV LLLS (8 Lr11e8) (52°2r0'9c2$)
(62vev'a9zs)  (1vs68'9sS$)  (Lv'sisizos)
L1°288°¢8¢$ 15°Lv1'525% ceees’1ees

28TV LLL (P8 L1 1E) (sz'2v0'9e2)

1endy {102 1eN3dV 0102 [ENIdY 600  3dAL

[BjoL
rasuadxg
anuaAay

- uoRIsod 12N uj sbueyy [ejo.

Junoaoy

Lioga e

210z 0}
189Ys)IopA 196png Jeuoijessdo
UMO] Sioues



| abey

(00°004) 3 solddns - moys yeid - Z'0e5P
(00°056) 3 [BMUIED S| - MOYS JeID - |'0ESY
(00°001) (ov'651) E| asuadx3 y00q SIOPUSA - 0EGH
3 Buyiney x201g - oepoy Jowung - £'9ZGY
(00°00¢) (00°00¢) 3 salydos] - 0apoy lonp - Z'9Z5k
(00'sz1) 3 SOUBINGLUY - 03POY JOIUNG - 1°9ZSH
(00°08) 3 alppes (ing uo BuuslaT - siepp ING/0SPOY - 6°62GY
(00°000°1) | S8oNg - SIepA |[NG/0SPOY - 8°GZSY
(00-002'1) 3 fsuow pappe Aepimes - s1ep {{nG/0POY - £1°GZGY
(00°006'9) (00°000'2) 3 sinoAed Aogma? - SIBAA [ING/0BPOY - 9'SZGH
(00°522) (00°00L°4) 3 S|PPES Jep |INg - SIBAA |ING/0BPOY - §GZGY
(00"001) 3 pieiabzyiy aAs)S - SIBAA [ING/OBPOY - ¥'GZGY
(00°00£'9) 3 03p0oY O USBIS - SIBM [ING/08P0Y - £'G25
(00°05%) (00°05¥) 3 SJUBNqQUIY - SIEAA {[NG/0SPOY - Z'GESY
(00"008) (0o'os1) 3 Buiiney mo9 - SIep [ING/02poY - 1L°G2Z5h
(00°002) 3 3003s 10} AeH - sieA |INF/08P0Y - 0L °G2SY
(00°082) 3 [BJUSY MOD PIIM - SIBAA |ING/O3P0Y - L'GE5F
(00°009"2) (ze'809'21) 3 asuadx3] 02poY - GZG
(007008} 3 Apueg - speled - Z'025¥
(00°09) (00°52) (Lesn) E| salddng - spesed - 0zs¥
(oo'sL8) 3 1BA9 u0sIQ ~ pUB)g LOISSBOUOD - 'GLGH
3 auedolid - puBjlS UOISSAOUOD) - §G LG
(00°052) 3 82| - pUBjg UO0ISSadU0D - Z'GLGh
(00°08L'%) (00's.2¢'6) (88'€55'Y) 3 sallddng - puelS UoISSaoU0D - L'GLGY
(00°052) (00°000'2) (00°009) 3 asuadxz s)iomalld - 01G%
(00°05.°1) (00°g2) (56'2£0'2) 3 saolAles @ salddns jelaueD - LOGY
asuadxz sAeq Jai3uoay
:sainjipuadxy
00°051°2¥ 00°059°'sS 99°.v.8¢ 1anusAay [ejol
00°059°C) BNUaAal snoaue|ladsiy {ejol
00°059°'Z1 bS] pun4 [e1auas) woly Iajsuel] - Q1L8E
8NudAal SNOBUB[[ROSIN
00°0Skey 00°000°e¥y 99°L¥L8¢E : anuaAay sAeq Januoad [ejol
00°00S'c 00°€90'e be | SNUSASY suolieuoq puBl-Y| - Ge¥E
00°00¢ : 000} o ANUBASY JUBWELLING | 80YSSSIOH - 06HE
00°0§1 007001 o snuanay |[eqyos - 08¥e
00°002°L 00°6€L°L | anuanay vdgd - 0.+
00°000°'LL 86°¥96°0L o anusAay SUOISSaU0] - O9pE
00°002°L 00°000°01L 00°6/0'1 Y anuaAay s|Nd 9SI0H - 0SHE
007099 00°629 S| leaiuliey] spiy - GHie
00°005'8 00°000°'01 00°0L2'8 pe| anuanay 09poy - Obe
00°0S.'v 00°000°'01 89°LOV'y o anuaAlY SIBMA IINY - OEPE
00°000°L ] 00°000'¢ 00'68€°L o ANUBABY U008 SIOPUBA - 0ZE
00°000°01 00°000°'0} 0070122 o ANUBABY S10SUOdS - OLbe
anuaAay sheq Januoly
1DNUBADY
uonisod 3N u] abueyn
jobpng pasiAey 1obphg EUIBLO [eNoY 2102 jobpNig 1102  1eMdV 1102 TenOVY 0102 [NV 600¢ OdAL JUNo39y

cioc 1e
Jo3ys)IopA 186png feuoneiad
umoj siouel

LOZILLS



z abey

0070$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% (1v'68%) 00°0$ 00°0% llejoL
00°0$ (oo'0si'zv$) 000§ (00'0g9'ss$)  (z0°2c8'se$)  00°0% 00°0$ ‘osuadxzy
000$ 00°051Cv$ 00°0% 00°059°65$ 99°Ly.'8¢$ 00°0$ 00°0% :8nuUaAsy
(1168) uoijisod JaN uj abueys fejog
(00°051°21) (00°059°sS) (20" 228°8¢) :sainypuadxg fejol
(00°ss6°91) s19jsuel) [ejo)
(00°556'91) 3 80uB[Rg PUNY UI asealou] pajebpng - 068Y
) Siajsuea)
(00°0512¥) (00°569'8¢) (20"2£8°8€) asuadx3 she( 1onu0i4 fejoL
(00°£g0'c) 3 sasuadxg SUOHeUOQ PUlX-U| ~ 0091
(0005¢€°1) (00'008°1L) (928¢2°1) 3 asuadx3 xe| saes - G65¥
(00°g8) 3 saljddns - sa|quieIag @ sedey SPY - £°065Y
(00°09¢g) 3 shid - sejquielog B ssoey Sp - Z'0651
(00°009) (997252) 3 S3qUIBIDS B SBOBY SPIM - |L'06GY
(00 008) (be¥82) 3 [BAlUIEY] SPIM - G8GY
(00°522) 3 swe)] asloH - MOYS 8sI0H - 2085
(00°056) (00°0tv) (€6°096) 3 SPJBD I - MOYS 9SI0H ~ L°085Y
(00°00¢) (00 001) 3 Kauow azud - soysesioH - Z'G/Gh
(00°002) (e8°29) 3 salddns - 80YsesIoH ~ L'G/GY
3 asuadxz Jauuiq uonerosiddy - 0.5y
(00°000'2) (00°000°2) 3 wajsAs punosg - 695Y
(00°528) (00°52€) 3 SaIjod-eHod - 896
(00°005"1) (00°005'1) 3 souensu| - 29G¥
(00-00%) (00°00¢) 3 s1ejsdwing - 995
(00°052) (0s°L£) 3 SNo3ue||30SI - GOGY
(00°052) 3 isepjealg - JusLuuRYLIUT - °09G
(00°002) (00"001L) 3 Jauulq - Wwewuepsiug - €095
3 suedoud - J8uulq HET - 2095
(00°059) (007005°1) (81°58%) 3 saijddng - Jauuig OEY - 1L°095
’ (00°052) 3 s1aA|} 1oy 1aded - Buizienpy - G'65G1
(00°6.¢) 3 99g Alunod ywwng - BuZnIaApY - 45564
(00°00%) 3 piodaldjied - Buiziueapy - £'GGGY
(00"00%) 3 dOSH - Buiziyeapy - 2°655%
(00°008) 3 dinL - Buiziueapy - '6g61
(00'528'1) (r1-88e’L) E| Buizipsapy - GGG
(o0'052'1) (00°002'1) (z6'861'1) 3 1S9JU0D USBND - 0SS
(00°szy) (56°9.€) 3 asuadx3 s1osuodg - GyGy
9 m.__a_.t_._ - jusuiewino] jjequos - YAl 0172537
(00°sze) | saf|ddns pue sazid - Juswewno | ||eqyos - L'0vSY
(00°005) (00°0E2) (00°005) 3 asuadxg JUBWERLING | [|BQUOS - OFSH
(0o0's6) 3 ISIN - sinoAe [BUOIIPPY - +°GEGH
(00°082) 3 BupiiN MOD Pl - sInoAed [euolippY - £'GEGY
(00°09) = 0By J9jiel] ~ sinoked [BUOIPPY - Z'GESH
(00"0zt) 3 20y 9pIH - sinoked [euolippy - |'GESY
(00°052'2) (00°005°2) (00°005°2) 3 slind 9sI0H - sinoAed [euonippy - 0'GESY
(007005°}1) 3 SJUBAS UMO}-3LIOH - LLEGH
Jobpng pasiAsy Jobpng [eulbLO Jenioy 2102 ©bpng 1102  1endv 1102 Tenjdv 0102 NPy 600 SAAT

JUN039y

cioz 1e
JPaysuiop Jebpng euonesed
umo} siouel

0TS



00°0$
00°0$
00°0%

00°0$ 00°0$
(00°000°5$) 00°0%
00°000°'5$ 00°0$

(00°000°5)
(00°000°s)

(00°000°)
(00°000's)

00°000°'s
00°000‘s

00°000's

ebpng posIAsY jobpngd [euibii0 [enoy 102

| abey

00°0$ LEps veoL$ (66°c82°Y91$)
(00°000°01L$) 00°0% 00°0$ {00°000°591$)
00°000°01$ 1e$ e0Ls$ 10°919%

(K% 4 0L (66°28¢V9L)

(00"000°‘01) (00°000'591)

(00°000°01) (00°000's91)

(00°000°01) (00°000°591)
(00°000'01) . (00°000'591) 3

007000°0} ey vE0l 10919
007000°0)
00°000°01

1258 4 veol 107919
LEV €01 10919 o

19BpNg 1102 1emoy 110z 1enjdy 0102 [eNJIdV 6002 9dAL

‘lejoL
rasuadxy
anuanay

uonisod JaN uj abueyy fejor
:sainyipuadxy ejor
Auadoud anqnd pue syied jejoy

s)ied |[ejo)
Kepno fexdeo syied - ovL'0LSY
syled
Msadoud orqnd pue syteq

sjuawsaosdun apqnd pue m>m>>:m=._._muol_.

abeieb g doys |ejo).
Buipfing sy10pA olland - ovL 0¥ L
abeief  doys
sjuawaAosdunt aljgnd pue sfemybiy

JUBWILIBA0H [elauas |BJO

aAfelsSiulupY [ejo),
Buipling 80W0 - 0ZL° 0V L
aARelIsiulpy
Jusulanoh |essuan
:sainjipuadxy

:BnuaAay [ejoL

Slajsuel) pue suonnquUIUoy jejo}
uoneudoiddy souejeg pund - 08¢
puny [zsausb woyy Jsysuel| - 0L8¢

Slajsuel} pue suonRNqUIU0H

aNnuaAal snoauejjeasiiy [ej0L
anusASY ~ 01L9¢
anudAal snoauejassiy
enuaAay
uonisod jaN uj ebueyn
JUnNoody

LI0ZA LS

cLoc oy
193ysyiopn 1obpng JeuoneladQ
UMO] sIouely



| afiey

00°005°C| 00'sizol ¥5¥10°9 0570519 V2 190'G) suonjesradQ l1ajepn 3ol
00°000°} 00°00§'e $5°826 06°209'c 7R 7A A b | SWOodUY JsaLa)UL ISJRAA - 091G
00°005'2i 006142 00'980'S 00°EVS'2 00°€vS'T S| 29} Joedwl 121BAA - L 261G
: o 9800 JUBID 1BJBAA - L'LGLS
suoneladQ Iojepn
awosui Bunelado-uoN
:swey| buiesadp-uoN
00°008°s (007000°12) 6evva‘s (9g 68¥'G1) (eLrve'l) :suoneladQ Woi awosuj [ejoy
(00"05%°L61) (o0'0se'261)  (zg'ez6'v0L)  (ez'ovi'osl)  (96°¢56°ZhL) asuadxe BunetadQ [ejo)
(00°05%°L61) (00°09¢°251) (zcgeL6v01) (ezavi‘ost) (96°c56°CV1) suoyeladQ Jajep [ejol.
(00°000'08) (00°000°02) (01'166°19) (08°120'02) (£2£°06.'69) 3 asuadxa uoljetosidsp Jelep - 0699
(00°000'02) (00°000'0€) (Lotev's) (21°621'61) (81 +£9'02) 3 sallddns/sjeuajews walsAs Jejep - 0579
(00°000°c) (00°000') (09'08¢) (gz'6ZL'c) (zr-ozi) 3 Bupsayse|dwes 19jep - 029
(00°000'7) (00°000'%) (96°756) (08'6v6'2) (00°250'2) 3 SJUSWISSaSSE JSjeM - L9
(00°00€) (00"00£) (c6'221) (12092) (ov'ese) 3 So¥e)s an|g J8iep - 61E9
(00°005'8) (00°005'S) (09°225'2) (80°902't) (£1°9£9) 3 Buusauibus 1ejepn - £1€9
(08'655°2) (oo'6EL'Y) a Bujuueid Jayep - z1LEg
(£8'920'0) (6t°¥25'9) 3 s99) [eBa)] Jajep - LLEY
(00-00%) (0o0°00%) (to'tze) (50°922) (s21el) 3 auoydsie} J8)eAA - 0629
(00°00%) (00°000°61) (bg615'8) (gg8v0'el) (L0'68¢'21) 3 sapiin/emod 18)ep - 0829
(00°000°€) (00°000'€) (e9'6¥2'2) (05°5v8°2) (00°288') E| asuadxa dinba adiyan Jajep - 6529
(00°005°1) (00°005°1) (65°¥20'1) (00°6€6) (91°696'1) 3 Buiddiys pue abejsod Jejep - 1129
(00°000°L) (00°000'2) (Lz'ese) (SLv69'1) (86°G1L1) 3 soljddns 80140 121 - 0¥Z9
(00°005) (00°052) (00'cew) (027z81) (00°00€) 3 Buibpo) 3 sieaw ‘jeae.) J01BAA - ZEZ9
(00°009) (00°006) @Lv11) (65v.28) (8g8'8e1) 3 Ssojiw g asuadxa OJne JSjepA - LEZ9
(00°005) (00°052) (0o'012) (89°222) (00°261) 3 Buiuiesy pue sbunasui 19jeAA - 0£Z9
(00°000°1) (00°008) (8%°966) (827%15) (80°L¥6) 3 sdiysiaquiaw ‘sqns ‘sanp Jsjep - 0129
(0o0°0s2'®) (00°052'8) (cee62'2) (L0'122'6) (€9'068'0) 3 slgauaq JolB M - DELY
(00°00§°11) (00°008°'L1) (L¥'el6'6) (zee66°L1) (8e'8s8'0l) 3 saueles @ sabem Jajepn - 0L L9
suonesadQ J81epp
asuadxa Bunesadp
00°052°261 00°0S€‘9€El 12°81L8VLL 18'959°bEL eTZIL'SEl awoaul Bunesado fejoy
00°052°26) 0070S¢°9¢) 12818'viL 18°959'VEL gzTLL'sel suonelradQ Jojep [eJO]
Sv'8.9 =] SHIH PUBIPOOAA LLIOY J1@)SuUBl] - 1L.G8G
o S]esse paXxy JO JusWIBNaL Lo SSOJAN0Id A - 081G
o Sleys Jojem JO Naj| Ul 834 JOBUUOD -~ G LGLSG
05'€82 Ze6LL S| awioau] Jajem BUIO - 67 LS
00700t 00°0S1°L 00°026 S| S|y PUBIPOOM - UOIHESUILUDE IBJBAA - 871G
00°052 00°052'L 00059 00°005 00°05¢ S| S99} dmjooy 18)ep - L'LELS
00°000°'261 00°000'GEL GZT'951L°CLL 18'9eT'eelL 16Zve'sel S|

anusAal 19JBAA - LLLG
suoneladQ 19)epp
awoou) Bunetado
:suoneiadQ wolg awosu|
asuadxg Jo awoouj
JUNoo9y

JObpNy posIAsY J9bpig [eulblp [emdY 2102 1obpng 1102

[eNY L1102 1enydy 010z [enjdvV 600Z JdAL

cLoz Ls
Jeaysyiop 126png jeuonesadp
UMOJ Sioues

LGTHIS



z abey

00°0$ 00°6£2°8L$ 00°0% (00's8z‘s$) 00°9Z1°¢CL$ (e8'c05'21$) ev'zeo‘es ‘lejop

00°0$ (0o0"1L0'z61$)  00°0% {00°058'0918)  (sz-90s20L$)  (0Z'Lie'eSl$)  (VO'ZSML°LPLE) :asuadx3y

00°0$ 007052‘01L2$ 00°0¢% 00°695°251$ §2ze8'0z1$ 1e°2080v1$ LirerL'oS5t$ enuaAay
00°6EL8L (00°582°8) 00'9zZLci (8 c05°2L) b3 44N asuadxy 10 awoduf [ejo)
0076£6°Cl 00'skLCL 197182 £€5°686°C 9l°¥98‘0L :swiayf Bungeiadp-uoN [ejo
(00"195) (00"005°¢) (c672eLT) (26'v91°¢) (80"c0z'y) . esuadxa Bupelado-uoN jeyol
(00°199) (00°005'€) (e6°28L'2) (6'p91°€) (80°€02') 3 asuadxa Jsais)u) 18Jep - 0289

asuadxa Bunerado-uopn

00°00S°c} 00°512°9) S¥10°9 0570519 V¥Z 190°s1 awoauj Bugjelsdo-uoN jejor

19DpNg posiAsY Jobpnd [euIbl0 1enjoy Z10Z bpng 110 [endv 1102 TendY 0102 [eMOY 600 O90AL Juno3sy

2oz LS

LiozZiis

jeoysyiopn Jebpng Jeuonesado

UMO_siouel



| afe4

-(00°0¥8) (ezove'V) (08'959'1) 3 9suadxa JSaIBUI 1BMBS - 0Z8L
asuadxa Bugnetado-uoN
00°54L°CH L9'1E8°9C 00°226's8 00°102'8} swoou} fuesado-uo ejot
00'5LL'ZL 19°1£8'92 00°226's8 00°10Z°gL suoneiadQ 1aMag [ejoL
o S}oSSE paxy) JO Juswaljal uo ssojjyold S - 0826
19°€88 o a0} }SBI3)U| Iamas - 092G
00°GLL'C) 00°820's 006152 00'615'C S| 93] Joeduwll 1OMOS - L2625
00°016'02 00°80¥'c8 00'289'sL o 98Q0 RIS 1BMIS - 11625
suoneladQ Jomag
awoou] Bunesado-uon
Suisjt @:_..—m‘_wn_oucoz
00°958°9Z (00"051‘cL) (gg'¢8e’9l) YZYes‘LL (L1169°2) :suoljesad wol swoouj [ejoy
(00'¥v6‘vel) (00"00v°191) (oe"zsL‘06) (€9°LL1°06) (L£7280'601) asuadxe Bunjesado [ejoL
(00'vP6°vT1) (00"00¥°191) (oe-z81‘06) (e9°LLL 086) (2¢'zg0'601) suoneladQ Jamas [ejo)
(00°'¥66'25) (00"000'0¥) (evovs'ee) (0o'gLe'ey) (zeovL'L) 3 asuadxe uoyetoaidap Jlemas - 069.
(00°000's€) (00°000'08) (11°628'82) (86°/56'G) (£19°188'8€) 3 salddns/sjeusiewy waysAs jamas - 0Gv .2
(00"00€) . (00°¥62) E| Buysaysajdues Jemeg - 0z
(00°000'0L) (00°000°0%) (g8°228'01) (06°€£0°2) 3 Bupesuibue temes -~ g1e/
(00°005'2) (00"0ze'L) (00°g50'2) 3 sa9) [eba| famag - LLes
(00°009) (00°008) (zg-90v) (18°2¥€) (88'¥51) 3 auoyds|e) Jemes - 062.
(00°000°2) (00°000'8) (£8'502'9) (192 (00°266'G) 3 saniunuemod Jemes - 0822
(00°052'2) (00°005'g) (65°€92'2) (60°9€2'€) (z0'ee0's) 3 asuadxa dinba ajoiyen Jemes - 652/
3 sasuadx3 ainsed 1Oomag - 05Z.
(00°005'1) (zvoel'L) 3 abeysod @ seyddns souy0 Jemag - OyzL
(00"008) (007005) (00°019) (00°00€) 3 Buibpo] 2 sjeaw ‘fnes} Jemeg - ZezZ4
(00°528) (00°6.¢) Aez'¥EL) (9g°8¢8€) 3 Sojlw pue asuadxe Jamas ~ Leg.
(00°008) (00-00%) v (0g°281) (o zep) E| Buiurey pue sbunsaul tames - 0gZ.
(0g°161) 3 S820j0U Dl|qNd] JOMBS - 0222
(00°s25°8) (00°525'G) (8Lev8'p) (AN (91°566'p) 3 sjyauaq 1omag - 0ELL
(00°000'8) (00°000'9) (ev'815'9) (0z°962'9) (92°'028'9) 3 sele|es pue sabem james - L2
suonetsdQ lomag
asuadxs Bunetsdo
00°008°LS1 00°052°'88 sy geL'eL 18°'5¥9°101 0z°L6g‘L0L swoaui Buyelado [ejol
00°008°LS} 00705288 SP'86.1°¢L 18°6v9°LOL 0z'lLec’Lol suoneiadQ 1omag [ejo),
00°000°€9 o [WoJU] 1amas J8Ul0 - 625
00'62Z'L 00°099'% S| [ejual ainjsed jamag - Lz
00°05¢ 00°05 00°001 00°06 00°0S o 99} J03UUOD JaMBS - ZEZS
00°009°28 00°000°c8 £8°6€8'2L 6¥'€986'88 6.°G10'/8 ] $98] A2IAISS JoMaS - 102G
00056 00°002°G 297298 8€°/EE'S L7'699'6 ks | $99) ajey/sabieyd soeg - LZLG
suonetadQ Jomeg
awoaul Buperado
:suoneradQ woig awoouy
asuadx3 10 awoou]
90PNy posIAsy Jabpng [eulblO [endY Z10Z 1°bpng 110z = [PV 110¢ TendY 0102 [enidy 6002 9dAL Juno3sy
YA R\ TArA®]

LLOZ/L LIS

}@aysyiopn 19bpng [euonersdo

umoj siouel



7 ebeqd

00°0% 00°9L0°92$ 00°0$ (00°s5EV°09%) 28 LvvoLs L0°SLZ'96% £0°€58°8$ ‘lejo),

00°0% (oo'v8s'szis)  oo0'0$ (00'00+'191$)  (0g-z81°06%) (98°25¢°16$) (Zi'68L0L13) :asuadx3y

00°0$ 00°008°L51$ 00°0% 00°5G96°001$ ZL'029°00L$ 182252818 02°2656L1$ ‘anuaAsy
00°31.0°92 (00'sev‘09) Z8°LvroL 10°G12°96 £€0°¢58‘8 asuadx Jo awoosuj jejoy,
(00"0v8) 00°51L2°2) 19°1£8'9Z 12°089'v8 0z vvs ol ‘swiay] Bupeltado-uoN fejoy
(00°0¥8) (ez'9vT‘)) (08"959°L) asuadxe Bupeiado-uop jejoj,

J9bpng pasIAsy J9bpig [eulblip [en1oY 2102 1°0png 1102 TBMoV 1102 TeN15Y 0102 [BNj3V 6002 9UAL JUN020Y

¢L0C ¢S

LiGzhs

JeaysyIopp 196png [euonelssdo

UMO] s1ouely



aniionay - p atey

abiesong . abesang

i suojjec

§;
-aley - 9ly  Sae
wm,ﬁw>o mmmhgo mmﬁgo wmﬁgo aseg - oseg

Parees

9 OLIBUAIS

suojfe:
aey  say
" asegq aset

p OLIBLIAOC

- pery

’ wmmh;o

oooom 000§l % suoype:
S 400z ¢

aey aey  sewE
mmmhm:,o. aseq ase

Z OLIRUADY

suojje

, Bmm Emm s
Belsng mmEmSD mmm_mso mem>o - aseg  ase

aln:

suosuedwo?) oleusds ajey



